
 
Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane ~  Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
Phone (952) 270-1990 

 
INVOICE 

 
DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2022 

 
TO: 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
c/o Sue Virnig, Deputy Treasurer 
City of Golden Valley 
7800 Golden Valley Road 
Golden Valley, MN 55427 

 
FOR: 
Reimbursement for January 2022 Expenses  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DESCRIPTION 
 

AMOUNT 

January 2022 Meeting Materials Printing 
 

$259.38 

January 2022 Meeting Materials + Resolutions/Certificates Postage 
 

$102.06 

 
TOTAL INVOICE 

    
$361.44 
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From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2:13:06 PM

USPSlogo

                                EDEN PRAIRIE
                             8725 COLUMBINE RD
                        EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344-9712
                               (800)275-8777
01/26/2022                                                         02:12 PM
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Product                                      Qty            Unit      Price
                                                           Price
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $1.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55441
    Weight: 2.98 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 01/29/2022

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $1.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55442
    Weight: 2.60 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 01/29/2022

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $1.56
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55426
    Weight: 3.00 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 01/29/2022
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Grand Total:                                                          $4.68
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debit Card Remitted                                                   $4.68
    Card Name: VISA
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX7839
    Approval #: 023682
    Transaction #: 026531
    Receipt #: 026531
    AID: A0000000980840                   Chip
    AL: US DEBIT
    PIN: Not Required
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

                 ******************************************
                 USPS is experiencing unprecedented volume
                       increases and limited employee
                     availability due to the impacts of
                   COVID-19. We appreciate your patience.
                 ******************************************

                             Preview your Mail
                            Track your Packages
                             Sign up for FREE @
                     https://informeddelivery.usps.com

                          NOW HIRING. Please visit
                            www.usps.com/careers
                                 to apply.

                   All sales final on stamps and postage.
                   Refunds for guaranteed services only.
                        Thank you for your business.

                       Tell us about your experience.
                      Go to: https://postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

UFN: 264591-9551
Receipt #: 840-15531280-1-3711671-1
Clerk: 00

Privacy Act Statement: Your information will be used to provide you with an
electronic receipt for your purchase transaction via email. Collection is
authorized by 39 USC 401, 403, and 404. Providing the information is
voluntary, but if not provided, we will be unable to process your request to
receive an electronic receipt. We do not disclose your information to third
parties without your consent, except to facilitate the transaction, to act
on your behalf or request, or as legally required. This includes the
following limited circumstances: to a congressional office on your behalf;
to financial entities regarding financial transaction issues; to a U.S.
Postal Service auditor; to entities, including law enforcement, as required
by law or in legal proceedings; to contractors and other entities aiding us
to fulfill the service (service providers); to process servers; to domestic
government agencies if needed as part of their duties; and to a foreign
government agency for violations and alleged violations of law. For more
information on our privacy policies visit
www.usps.com/privacypolicy.

This is an automated email. Please do not reply to this message. This
message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received it in
error, please delete. Any other use of this email by you is prohibited.

mailto:DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
mailto:laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
file:///postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13&sc=840-1553-1280-001-00037-11671-01
http://www.usps.com/privacypolicy
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From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:03:04 PM

USPSlogo

                                EDEN PRAIRIE
                             8725 COLUMBINE RD
                        EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344-9712
                               (800)275-8777
01/31/2022                                                         02:02 PM
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
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $4.50
Package
    Minneapolis, MN 55441
    Weight: 0 lb 2.80 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Thu 02/03/2022
    Tracking #:
        9500 1157 8802 2031 7661 99
    Affixed Postage                                                  -$1.56
        Affixed Amount: $1.56
Total                                                                 $2.94

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $4.50
Package
    Minneapolis, MN 55442
    Weight: 0 lb 2.40 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Thu 02/03/2022
    Tracking #:
        9500 1157 8802 2031 7662 05
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
    Saint Paul, MN 55126
    Weight: 0 lb 2.30 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Thu 02/03/2022
    Tracking #:
        9500 1157 8802 2031 7662 12

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Grand Total:                                                         $10.38
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Debit Card Remitted                                                  $10.38
    Card Name: VISA
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX7839
    Approval #: 026196
    Transaction #: 661
    Receipt #: 018360
    Debit Card Purchase: $10.38
    AID: A0000000980840          Chip
    AL: US DEBIT
    PIN: Verified
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

                 Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
                 to get the latest status. Standard Message
                   and Data rates may apply. You may also
                  visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
                              1-800-222-1811.

                   In a hurry? Self-service kiosks offer
                    quick and easy check-out. Any Retail
                        Associate can show you how.

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
                      Go to: https://postalexperience.com/pos?mt=9
                          or call 1-800-410-7420.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

UFN: 264591-0344
Receipt #: 840-55530319-2-5251792-2
Clerk: 10

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
file:///tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction!input.action?tLabels=420554419500115788022031766199
file:///tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction!input.action?tLabels=420554429500115788022031766205
file:///tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction!input.action?tLabels=420551269500115788022031766212
file:///postalexperience.com/pos?mt=9&sc=840-5553-0319-002-00052-51792-02
http://www.usps.com/privacypolicy
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